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DATE: * June 3, 2004
TO: Blanca S. Bayd, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director

FROM: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement

Beth Keating, Attorney Supervisor, General Counsel 7/ -«
]

RE: Docket No. 011077-TP - Generic investigation into whether competitive practices
of incumbent and alternate exchange carriers comply with Section 364.01(4)(g), .
Florida Statutes.

Since staff initiated the above docket August 10, 2001, no Commission action has taken place;
all orders issued have been either to grant qualified representative status or intervention, except
for one order from the Prehearing Officer that consolidated dockets (which was purely
procedural and did not set any sort of schedule for the case). Staff met with the parties via a
workshop; thereafter, only letters and comments have been received. No motions have been
filed.

Staff now believes that this docket was opened prematurely and by error. On May 6, 2004, staff
sent a letter to all parties in this docket notifying them that staff is considering closing this
docket, and requesting that any concerns regarding the possibility of this docket being closed be
filed by letter by close of business on Monday, May 17, 2004. No concerns were filed. In
accordance with APM 2.07(C)(2)(d)(1), please make arrangements to £lose)the above docket.

Thank you.
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cc: Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement (Mailhot, Bulecza-Banks, Moses,
Cater, Maduro, Wright)

Office of General Counsel (Banks, Fordham, Teitzman)
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